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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF MICHIGAN
SOUTIIERN DIVISION

Case: 2:07-cv-14124 oatrick J
‘ pscigned To: Duggan, Patn
Covmtission e OFPFRRTERE Ri?a%rm Judge: Pepe, Steven D
COMMISSION, Filed: 00-28-2007 At 03:13 PM
CMP: EEOC V. HOSANNA TABOR EVAN LUT
Plainiilf HERAN (NH) ] ]
V.,

COMPLAINT AND JURY
HOSANNA-TABOR EVANGELICAL TRIAT. DEMAND

LUTIIERAN CHURCH AND SCHOOL,

Delendant.

NATURE OF THE ACTION

This is an action under Title [ of the Amcricans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (“ADA™) and
Title T of the Civil Rights Act of 1991 1o correct unlawful cmployment practices on the basis of
rctaliation and to make whole Cheryl Perich ("Perich"). The Fqual Employment Opportunity
Commission (“Commission”) alleges that the Defendant, Hosanna-Tabor Evangelical Lutheran
Church and School discharged Perich in rctaliation for threatening 1o file an ADA lawsutt,

JURISITCTTON AND VENULE

1. Turisdiction olthis Court is invoked pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §§ 451, 1331, 1337,1343
and 1345. This action is authorized and instituted pursuant to Scetion 107(a) of the Americans with
Disabilities Act o[ 1990 ("ADA"), 42 U.8.C. § 12117(a), which incorporates by reference Sections
706(£)(1) and (3) of Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 ("Title VII"), 42 U.S.C. §§ 2000e-
5(H)(1) and (3), and pursuant to Section 102 ol'the Civil Rights Act of 1991, ag amended, 42 U.5.C.

§ 1981,
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2. The employment practices alleged 1o be unlawful were committed within the
jurisdiction of the United States District Court for the Eastern District of Michigan, Southem
Division,

PARTIES

3. Plaintiff, Equal Employment Opportunity Commussion (the "Commission"), 1s an
agency of the United States of Amcrica charged with the adminmistration, interpretation, and
enforcement of Title I of the ADA and is expressly authorized to bring this action by Sections 107(a)
and 503(c) of the ADA, 42 US.C. §§ 12117(a) and 12203(c), which incorporates by reference
Scetions 706(f)(1) and (3) of Tatle VII, 42 U.S.C. § 2000e-5(1}(1) and (3).

4. Atall relevant times, the Defendant Hosanna-Tabor Evangelical Lutheran Church and
School (the “Employer”) has been a Michigan corporation doing business in the State ol Michigan
and City of Redlord, and has continuously had at least (15) employces,

5. At all relevant times the Defendant Employer has continuously been an employer
engaged in an industry affecting commerccunder Section 101(5) of the ADA, 42 U.S.C. § 12111(3),
and Section 101(7) of the ADA, 42 U.S.C. § 121 11(7), which incorporates by reference Scctions
701(g) and (h) of Title VI, 42 U.S.C. § 2000e(g) and (h).

0. At allrelevant times, the Defendant Employcr has been a covered entily under Scetion
101(2) ol the ADA, 42 U.S.C. § 12111(2).

STATEMENT OF CT.AIMS

7. Morc than thirty (30) days prior to the institution of this lawsuit, Perieh filed a charge
with thc Commission alleging violations of Tille I of the ADA by the Defendant Employer. All

conditions precedent to the institution of this lawsuit have been fulfilled.
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Since at least February 22, 2005, the Defendant Employer has engaged in unlawful
employnient practices at its Redford, Michigan facilily in violation of Section 503(a) of the ADA,
42 U.5.C. § 12203(a). These practices include terminating Perich’s employment in retaliation for
threatening to file an ADA lawsuit against Defendant Employer.

9. The cffeet of the practices complained of in paragraph 8 above has been to deprive
Perich of equal employment opportumities and olherwise adversely alfect her status as an employee
hecause she asserted her rights under the ADA.

10.  The unlawful employment practices complained of in paragraph 8 were intentional.

11. The unlawful employment practices complained of in paragraph 8 were done with
malice or with reckless mdifference Lo the federally protected rights ol Perich.

PRAYER IFOR RELIEL

WHEREFORE, the Commission respect(ully requests that this Conrt:

A, Grant a permanent injunction enjoining Defendant Empioyer, ils oflicers,
successors, assigns, and all persons in active concert or participation with it tfrom engaging in
retaliation and any other employment practice which discriminates on the basis of disability.

B. Order Defendant Employer to institute and carry out policies, practices, and programs
which provide equal employment opportumities for quali fed individuals with disahilitics, and which
cradicate the eflects of its past and present unlaw/[ul employment practices.

C. Order Defendant Employer to make whole Perich by providing her with
appropriate lost earnings and benefits, with prejudgement interest, in amounts to be proven at trial,
and other affirmative relicf neecssary to eradicate the elfeets of its unlaw (ul employment practices

including, but not hmited to, reinstaling Penich to the position from which she was terminated with
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pay and benefits equal to that which she would have attained had she not been terminated, or
providing Perich with appropriate {ront pay in lieu of remstalement.

D. Order Defendant to make whole Perich by providing compensalion [or past and future
peeuniary losses resulting from the unlawful cmployvment practices described in paragraph 8 above,
n amounts to be determined at trial.

E. Order Defendant Fmployer to make whole Perich by providing compensation for past
and future nonpecuniary losses resulting from the unlaw{ul practices complained ol'in paragraph 8
above, In amounts 1o be determined at trial.

F. Order Defendant Employer to pay Perich punitive damages for its malicious and
reckless conduct, as described in paragraph 8 above, in anounts to be determined at tnal.

G. (irant such further relief as the Court deems necessary and proper in the pubhc
interest,

L. Award the Commission its costs of this action.

JURY TRIAT. DEMAND

The Commission requests a jury trial on all questions of facl raised by its complaint.

Respeetfully submitted M
Dated: September 28, 2007 W ‘4

DEBORALL M. BARNO (P44525)
Supervisory Trial Attorney

OMAR WEAVER (P58561)
Trial Attomey
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LQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY
COMMISSION

DETROIT FIELD QFFICE

Patrick V. McNamara Federal Building
477 Michigan Avenue, Room 863
Detroit, MT 48226

(313) 226-3407
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Is this a case that has been previously dismissed? D Yes

No

If yes, give the following information:

Court:
Case No.:
Judge:
2, QOther than stated above, are there any pending or previously
discontinued or dismissed companion cases in this or any other D Yes

court, including state court? {Companion cases are matters in which No
it appears substantially similar evidence will be offered or the same

or related parties are present and the cases arise out of the same

transaction or occurrence.)

If yes, give the following information:

Court;

Case No.:

Judge:

Notes :

e —




